From:

To: A66Dualling
Subject: RE: Adequacy of Consultation request - A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
Date: 27 June 2022 09:20:04
Attachments: image006.png
image007.png
image008.ipg
image009.png
image010.qif
image011.png
image012.png

Dear Bart,
Thank you for your letter regarding the adequacy of consultation for the A66 Northern
Trans-Pennine Project.

| can confirm that on behalf of LDNPA that in our experience of the process the
consultation was adequate in respect of all three duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42

Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47

Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

Best wishes,
Emma

Emma Moody
Lead Strategy Adviser, Recreation and Sustainable Transport
Lake District National Park Authority

lakedistrict.gov.uk | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

Role on the Low Carbon Lake District 2 Project supported by the 2014 to 2020
European Structural and Investment Funds Growth Programme

From: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 June 2022 18:36

Cc: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Adequacy of Consultation request - A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached Adequacy of Consultation request for the A66 Northern
Trans-Pennine Project.

Please note deadline for response is Wednesday 6 July.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flakedistrict.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CA66Dualling%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C77a50a74764c4dc5baba08da5815d4e3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637919148042851595%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gn0VbcZWPaYgYj439cZK6WRe01mR%2BtkXMDAD3t2um7o%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Flakedistrictnpa&data=05%7C01%7CA66Dualling%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C77a50a74764c4dc5baba08da5815d4e3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637919148042851595%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ugImRe714AyzZHLr8VMJahHSK7SyvtCt%2BWOm7y5%2FC6Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fen-gb.facebook.com%2Flakedistrictnationalpark%2F&data=05%7C01%7CA66Dualling%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C77a50a74764c4dc5baba08da5815d4e3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637919148042851595%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pC8k%2B606QQmDjGUNtIoC6S5YBtdFCvyNMBNzHJwsX24%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Flakedistrictnpa%2F%3Fhl%3Den&data=05%7C01%7CA66Dualling%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C77a50a74764c4dc5baba08da5815d4e3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637919148042851595%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dpK17ymqcWtOVMwFqAW7HaroLtD3tk81UzyouND8zI4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Flake-district-national-park-authority&data=05%7C01%7CA66Dualling%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C77a50a74764c4dc5baba08da5815d4e3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637919148042851595%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KUZIjnhJRpj0rGtsV8oLx0Saf%2FGaZuZNdGiZN7MchgI%3D&reserved=0
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Kind regards

A66 Case Team

The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

@PINSgov The Planning Inspectorate planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with
the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

This email contains information intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege..
Any dissemination, distribution, copyright or use of this communication
without prior permission of the addressee is strictly prohibited. Any views
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the Lake District National Park Authority. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defects which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are
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received, no responsibility is accepted by the Lake District National Park
Authority for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use
thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and
communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.





